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ERICSSON
Steve Nichols

E-mail: steve.nichols@ericsson.com
Tel: 352-446-1241

Excalibur Site: BP Renewal
Columbia County

To Whom It May Concern,

Please accept this letter as our request to extend the below permits for 180 days.

Construction was delayed due to supply chain issues that impacted delays in material and crew shortages, and
we will need additional time to complete and schedule inspections.

BP# 42918

Your approval for an extension would be greatly appreciated. If you require anything further, I can
happily send you whatever is necessary to get this permit extended.

Thank you in advance and we look forward to allowing us the opportunity to have an extension on this permit.

Sincerely,
Steve Nichols-Ericsson, Inc.
Name of Contractor Compgny: | Ericsson, Inc.

Contractor’s Signature:

Print Name: Steve Nichols

Contractor #: CGCl1518237

Sworn and subscribed to me before this |/ day of 2022 by Steven H Nichols by means of

physical presence and who is personally known to me.
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